

University of New Mexico

## UNM Digital Repository

---

Theory and Practice Seminars 2001-2009

MPH

---

9-4-2008

### MPH Theory & Practice Seminar Statistics Resources

Jonathan Eldredge

Follow this and additional works at: [https://digitalrepository.unm.edu/hsc\\_inst\\_coph\\_mph\\_tps](https://digitalrepository.unm.edu/hsc_inst_coph_mph_tps)

---

MPH Program Theory & Practice I  
September 4, 2008

## Public Health Statistics Sources

### General

Partners in Information Access for the Public Health Workforce.  
[http://phpartners.org/health\\_stats.html](http://phpartners.org/health_stats.html)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. National Center for Health Statistics  
<http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/scientific.htm>

FedStats  
<http://www.fedstats.gov>

### International

Pan American Health Organization (PAHO)\*  
<http://www.paho.org/english/dd/ais/coredata.htm>

United Nations\*  
<http://unstats.un.org/unsd/default.htm>

World Health Organization  
<http://www.who.int/research/en>

### United States

Agency for Healthcare Research & Quality. National Healthcare Quality Report. Link to State Resources for “State Snapshots.”  
<http://statesnapshots.ahrq.gov/statesnapshots/index.jsp>  
<http://www.qualitytools.ahrq.gov>

CDC Wonder  
<http://wonder.cdc.gov>

Census Bureau  
<http://www.census.gov>

Child Trends. Data Bank  
<http://www.childtrendsdatabank.org>

Children's Defense Fund\*  
<http://www.childrensdefense.org>

Commonwealth Fund. Data & Surveys  
<http://www.cmwf.org>

Congressional Research Service Reports from the University of North Texas  
<http://digital.library.unt.edu/govdocs/crs/>

Data Set Directory of Social Determinants of Health at the Local Level  
[http://www.cdc.gov/dhdsp/library/data\\_set\\_directory/pdfs/data\\_set\\_directory.pdf](http://www.cdc.gov/dhdsp/library/data_set_directory/pdfs/data_set_directory.pdf)

Department of Justice. Bureau of Justice Statistics  
<http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/>

Department of Labor. Bureau of Labor Statistics  
<http://www.bls.gov>

Federal Interagency Forum on Child and Family Statistics\*  
<http://www.childstats.gov>

National Child Care Information and Technical Assistance Center  
<http://www.nccic.org>

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration  
<http://oas.samhsa.gov> [see: national surveys on drug use and health]

Uniform Crime Reports (Federal Bureau of Investigation)  
<http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm>

Wonk Room (Think Progress)  
<http://wonkroom.thinkprogress.org/>

## **State Level**

Driving While Impaired Report (New Mexico)  
<http://www.unm.edu/~dgrint/dwi.html>

IBIS. New Mexico Department of Health  
<http://ibis.health.state.nm.us/home/Welcome.html>

State Health Facts (Kaiser Family Foundation)  
<http://statehealthfacts.org>

Trust for America's Health  
<http://healthyamericans.org/>

United Health Foundation. State Health Rankings  
<http://www.unitedhealthfoundation.org/shr.html>

UNM Partnerships for a Healthier New Mexico. Health Report Cards  
<http://hsc.unm.edu/partners/forbetterhealth/CountyReportCards/index.shtml>

New Mexico Health Policy Commission  
<http://hpc.state.nm.us/>

Specific states' websites

\* Some statistical information at these websites involve charging users a fee

## **Local Websites**

Albuquerque and Bernalillo County Zip Code Maps. Health and Social Indicators. New Mexico Department of Health  
<http://www.health.state.nm.us/epi/a-z.html>

Albuquerque Public Schools  
<http://ww2.aps.edu>

City of Albuquerque (see A-Z index)  
<http://www.cabq.gov>

DWI Resource Center  
<http://www.dwiresourcecenter.org>

Healthy Development Measurement Tool (HDMT) ADDED 2/26/09 as possible site to include—research further  
<http://www.thehdmt.org/>

Mid-Region Council of Governments  
<http://www.mrcog-nm.gov>

### **HSLIC Specific Print Sources**

Health Care State Rankings  
Reference/Reserve WA 900 H39 2007

Health, United States, 2006  
Reference/Reserve WA 900 H31 2006

Injury Facts  
National Safety Council Reference/Reserve and Bookstacks WA 900 AC2 for  
years 2006-2007. Previous Title: Accident Facts, 1975-1998.

New Mexico County Health Profiles  
Reference/Reserve WA 900 N45

New Mexico Selected Health Statistics: Annual Report  
Reference/Reserve WA 900 N42 or online

Statistical Abstract of the United States  
Reference/Reserve HA 29 ST1 2007

Uniform Crime Reports for the United States  
<http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm>  
Previous title: Crime in the United State in Bookstacks  
HV 6787 UN3

Unintentional Injuries in Childhood.  
Electronic Book. Catalog WA 250 U58 2000 or online

[File: MPH T&P 2009 Statistics](#)